
Clark, Amy 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Clark, Amy 
Wednesday, March. 06, 2013 1:04 PM 
Volk, Everett 
Rathbone, Colleen 
FW: Meeting Follow Up - Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

FYI - Who may be calling you from Buckley. 

I will plan to go out to Buckley the week of Mar 18 (weather pending). 

Amy Clark 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 (office) 
800.227.8917 Ext,7014 (toll-free) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN rmailto:corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mill 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: Clark, Amy; Rathbone, Colleen 

Subject: Meeting Follow Up - Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

Two items for you: 

1. Just an FYI: From our conference call discussions on Monday, the person who might be contacting your Associate 
Regional Counsel, Everett Volk, is Major Paul Durkes, USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO. But please note that is subject to change; 
the legal community was supposed to have their own follow on discussions, but we haven't heard anything different to 
date. 
2. Possible site visit times for week of 11 Mar: the week is already congested; it does appear that afternoon Wednesday, 
13 Mar can work for us. Otherwise, we are into week of 18 Mar. And certainly the weather is still a factor. Wanted to 
get this on the calendar, if it works for everybody, then see about snow. 

Let me know about #2 please. 
Thanks, Cory 

//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 

l EPA-BAFB-00001012 



Clark, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clark, Amy 
Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:06 PM 
OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN 
RE: Meeting Follow Up - Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

Yes, that could work. I was hoping for the afternoon for warmer temperatures but that may be asking 
for too much (no snow and warmer temps). We can plan on the morning of the 19th and reschedule 
if necessary. What time works for you? 

Amy Clark 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 (office) 
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

—Original Message— 
From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN 
rmailto:corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil1 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:03 PM 
To: Clark, Amy 

Subject: RE: Meeting Follow Up -- Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

Amy, 
The afternoons are conflicted. However, morning of Tuesday, 19 Mar works 
for us; how about you? 
Thanks, Cory 
//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 

Original Message 
From: Clark, Amy fmailto:Clark.Amv@epa.gov| 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:05 PM 
To. OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN 
Subject: RE: Meeting Follow Up - Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

Cory - The week of Mar 18 looks better for me. As of now, I have any time 
Tues. or Weds, available. Would either of those afternoons work for you? 
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Thanks. 

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
[mailto:coi-win.oldweiler(S)us.af.mil1 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: Clark, Amy; Rathbone, Colleen 
Subject: Meeting Follow Up - Buckley AFB, MS4 Individual Permit 

Two items for you: 

1. Just an FYI: From our conference call discussions on Monday, the person 
who might be contacting your Associate Regional Counsel, Everett Volk, is 
Major Paul Durkes, USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO. But please note that is subject to 
change; the legal community was supposed to have their own follow on 
discussions, but we haven't heard anything different to date. 

2. Possible site visit times for week of 11 Mar: the week is already 
congested; it does appear that afternoon Wednesday, 13 Mar can work for us. 
Otherwise, we are into week of 18 Mar. And certainly the weather is still a 
factor. Wanted to get this on the calendar, if it works for everybody, then 
see about snow. 

Let me know about #2 please. 

Thanks, Cory 

//signed// 
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Clark, Amy 

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN 
[corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 7:47 AM 
To: Clark, Amy 
Subject: RE: Site Visit - Tuesday, 19 Mar, Buckley AFB 

Little snow left; just in shaded/drifted areas. 
Drive carefully. 

//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 

—Original Message— 
From: Clark, Amy fmailto:Clark.Amy(5)epa.gov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 7:30 AM 
To: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS.12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN 
Subject: RE: Site Visit -- Tuesday, 19 Mar, Buckley AFB 

Yes, I was planning on being there at 9 this morning. I'm not sure how 
traffic will be but I will call if I'm running late. My cell is 7202444022 
also. Regarding the field work, is there snow cover to get to the creek? I 
don't need to get very close (no swimming today!) but I would like to see 
the conditions of the stream banks and some of your "major/larger" 
outfalls/culverts/outlets, etc. to the creek? 

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
fmailto:corwin.oldweiler@us.af.min 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 2:45 PM 
To: Clark, Amy 
Subject: Site Visit -- Tuesday, 19 Mar, Buckley AFB EPA,BAFB-00001015 



Amy, 
Confirming that you are still on for tomorrow at 0900. 
Will meet you in the overflow visitor's parking lot off the outbound lanes 
at the 6th Ave gate. 
Please call my cell number tomorrow if you are delayed. 
Thanks, Cory 

//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 
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